
 
 

 
October 21, 2016 

 

TO: All Bidders 

 

RE: Informal Bid 2017-03 Addendum # 2 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

 

This ADDENDUM #2 forms part of Moore County’s Informal Bid for the WPCP Gravity Sewer Main 

and Flume Upgrade for the County of Moore Public Works Department.  All requirements of the 

original specifications remain in effect in their respective order.   Receipt of this Addendum must be 

acknowledged by its inclusion with the Informal Bid and noted as an inclusion on the sealed 

envelope. 
 

The following changes and/or clarifications are hereby made to the original Informal Bid:  

 

 

NOTE:  THE COUNTY IS REVISING THE SCOPE, DRAWINGS AND BID TAB FOR THIS 

PROJECT.  PLEASE NOTE THE BID OPENING DATE HAS BEEN POSTPONED UNTIL 

REVISIONS ARE COMPLETED.   

Below are responses to questions received prior to pre-bid.  Construction details and flume plan 

and profile drawings are attached to this addendum. 

 

1.  Question:  Is there an estimated cost or budget available? 

Answer:  The budget for this project is $150,000. 

2.  Question:  Are there any union requirements for this project/ 

Answer:  No. 

3.  Question:  Is a plan holders list available? 

Answer:  A copy of the sign-in sheet from the mandatory pre-bid is included in this addendum. 

4.  Question:  The plan calls for the pipe to be 18” DIP and the bid schedule calls for it to be 18” 

PVC.  Which one is correct? 

Answer:  DIP pipe for areas over 12’ and PVC for areas under 12’. 

5.  Question:  Will the plant be shut down or will the Contractor be required to bypass the sewer 

flow? 

Answer:  The plant will not be shut down and the Contractor will be required to bypass the 

sewer flow. 

6.  Question:  Which way do the electrical lines go from the large transformers and small 

electrical box adjacent to the sewer main? 

Answer:  Electrical plans will be included when the revised plans are issued. 

7.  Question:  Is the contractor to fill in dirt behind the block wall?   

Answer:  No.  Moore County will be responsible for the retaining wall fill.  Revised drawings 

will show wall dimensions and block details. 
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8.  Question:  Both bypass pumping operations plan describe have flow discharging into the 

influent control box.  Is this the same control box that is shown to have new 18” PVC suction 

and discharge piping?  If so please provide a bypass plan to do the work in the control box 

Answer:  The plumbing of the control box for the drop and suction lines will need to be 

coordinated with the WPCP staff.  The by-pass pumping that will be used for the sewer main 

installation can be shut down for a few hours to do this work.  The inflow to the control box 

from the collection system cannot be by-passed.  Again, you will need coordinated with the 

WPCP staff to work during low inflow times. 

9.  Question:  Is a bid bond required/ 

Answer:  No 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Terra Vuncannon 

Purchasing Manager 

County of Moore  
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